

Ohio Association of Private Colleges for Teacher Education

Friday, December 13, 2013

Mount Vernon Nazarene University's Columbus-New Albany Site
5150 E. Dublin-Granville Road 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

Minutes

The session was projected through GoTo Meeting ID 882-387-301

Meeting called to order at 10:07 a.m. by Linda Billman

Electronically connected through GoTo Meeting: Sally Barnhart, Linda Bigham, Sally Calvert, Sarah Cecire, Harrison Collier, Dottie Erb, Elizabeth Raker, Joshua Francis, Jeremy Ervin, Karen Kaye, Katie Kinnucan-Welsch, Carol Ramsay, Catherine Rosemary, Roxanne Sorrick, Sandra Beam, Rhoda Sommers, Tiffany Boury, Sara Brannan, Jeanie DeFazio(Walsh)

Attendance on site: Mary Lavin Crerand, Otterbein.; Judith Monseur, Antioch U. Midwest; Rae White, Muskingum U.; Shannon Morrison, OBR; Donna Hanby, Pearson; Vicki Wilson, Wilmington C.; Sue Constable, Otterbein U; Sally Cresap, Capital U.; Robert Swanson, Heidelberg U; Michael Smith, Lourdes U; JoAnn Hohenbrink, Ohio Dominican U.; Bob Burke, AICUO; Todd Jones, AICUO; Denise Davis; Case Western Reserve U; John Galovic, Notre Dame C.; Debbie Shepherd-Gregg, Mount Vernon Nazarene U.; Matt Conley, Ohio Dominican; Lori Lofton, ODE; Linda Billman, Ashland U.; Mark Meyer, Xavier U.

Updates:

Bob Burke, AICUO

 Announced a new hire: Emily (Pettigrew)Tully, from Washington, a Senior Representative for the Bob Gibbs staff, AU graduate, political science major, will be joining AICUO on January 6, 2014.
 Ms. Tully will take on the role of communication with OAPCTE.

Todd Jones, President, AICUO

Presented information in response to a recent allegation from one individual. He provided
insight regarding the news media focus, in essence it is a single lobbyist concerned about a
conflict of interest (PSEO/gifted) and an allegation. Mr. Jones anticipates asking the Ethics
Commission for a ruling on this issue. Mr. Jones advocated for no restrictions, and any
connection is only tangential. He testified to the Ethics Committee and sent a letter requesting
documentation from the lobbyist who has made the allegation. Two others are being
questioned on ethics concerns.

- Announced that the Governor's Office will issue financial status/reports mid-bi-annual review;
 watch for PSEO and Dual Enrollment, Board of Regent to work with ODE to develop proposal.
- Pending legislation on OTES.
- Responded to a Question about Common Core: second hearing on anti-common core bill; math/reading have used common core; did not adopt science, Ohio created its own social studies; politically this is happening in the House of Representatives
- PARCC will occur in the future, not sure of timeline.

Shannon Morrison, Ohio Board of Regents – representing Rebecca Watts shared:

- Ohio Program Clusters CAEP Review with Feedback Option (draft 12/12/13) version presented
 that was vetted through SUED. (Gray areas are endorsement areas.) Currently CAEP does NOT
 review endorsements through the on-site process. Endorsements are currently reviewed by
 OBR or SPA. Decision is to be made whether this review process with remain or if it will change.
 There is a fiscal consideration as it is less expensive to have it done off site through SPA.
- Michael Smith, Lourdes University is currently piloting this CAEP review process.
- Sally Cresap, Capital University, inquired about how this process with work. Ms. Morrison shared that it is still under revisions but paperwork must be submitted regardless of the choice of three options: 1) CAEP SPA Review program by program to submit go through SPA for National Recognition; 2) CAEP national review review with feedback will be SPA-like; 3) OBR review for all approvals. Rebecca Watts is sensitive to what works for all constituent groups. Written updates will be distributed. Please provide feedback to Linda Billman who will forward this to OBR.
- Ohio Educator Preparation Incentive Grants RttT; 1.5 million distributed as incentive grant; reviewed by Metrics committee and the Funding committee. Two required measures: licensure test scores must exceed 80%; National Accreditation. (see back page) Measures: Value Added data, field experiences, clinical experiences, pre-service teacher survey, excellence/innovation: Clinical Preparation of Candidates and Professional Development for Practitioners. Question about Master's degree in content area; based on current Metrics Report (not sure if one or over both years). Application will be scored on all four areas as outlined Value Added Data; Field and Clinical Experiences; Pre-service teacher Survey; Excellence and Innovation.

Timeframe:

- Feedback on draft January 15th
- Final rubric and application by February 1st
- EPP due by March 1st
- OBR review make determination by April 1st
- Fund and distribution to EPP June 30th

Discussion centered on the faculty credentials (h.) document that is to approve who eligible to teach courses. This is part of the OBR guidebook for rules that will be used to evaluate programs both existing and new for review.

Lori Lofton, Ohio Department of Education

- Lori provided two updates: 1)OAE tests and 2) online licensure
- OAE tests update. Gave list embargoed until December 24th. Anyone registered in February and March will get full refund. Electronic checks will be available no later than January 1st. Pearson has a 60 day policy for retakes. Nancy Hahn from Pearson is looking at the Results Analyzer and she presented at SUED last week. If we want demonstration at private colleges then we need to ask this. A suggestion was made to have Nancy Hahn come to our OAPCTE meeting. Nancy clarified that the same sort of analysis but it is not available. The Pearson framework is up and practice tests. Intent was to make tests more rigorous, impact change tests and at the same time increase qualifying scores.
- On January 1st ODE is going paperless for all licensure and endorsement applications. Question about if a candidate does not have an Ohio driver's license. Answer: must FAX paperwork to set up a SAFE account at ODE, then once verified it is set up by the IT individuals once credentials are verified. Directions are on the ODE site, SAFE account. If problems are encountered, e-mail Lori regarding this issue.

Donna Hanby, Pearson

- National scoring still need scorers; summary report sent to chair/deans; also on the website. Information about national recommendation for pass rates on each test. URL provided in e-mail
- By rubric and the rating –there are on-line directions on how to take current files and transfer those to an Excel document.
- edTPA scores utilize results analyzer; Retake registration now "live" for those wishing to retake
 one task or entire portfolio. Rebecca Watts indicated that retakes are NOT a state or OBR
 requirement, the IHE will not have to develop a retake policy. Currently it is up to each IHE of
 whether require candidates retake edTPA or not.
- Encourage OAPCTE to invite Nancy Hahn to come to a meeting to answer questions and provide clarification on the Pearson tests and reports.
- The next steps for the edTPA adoption process would be: 1) Technical Advisory Group meeting
 end of January 2014 to determine if edTPA is to be used for licensure; that group would then
 make a recommendation to ODE; 2) ODE then to Educator Standard Board; 3) ESB then to Ohio
 Board of Education; the entire process would be repeated to determine the edTPA qualifying
 scores.

Business Meeting

1. President Remarks Linda Billman

2. Treasurer's Report Sally Barnhart

Motion to approve: Sally Cresap. Second: Sue Constable. Motion carried.

Current balance is \$11,340.15. Discussion about purchasing GoTo Meeting annually this is a cost of \$468.00. It was also suggested that a new camera is purchased to provide multiple views and for better resolution.

3. Minutes from November 8, 2013 Rae White (for Carol Ziegler) Motion to approve: Mike Smith. Second: Matt Conley. Motion carried.

New Business

- PKSN University of Findlay inquired about Pre-Kindergarten Special Needs currently available only at graduate level; if private colleges would agree then would be available; this item will be on the next agenda.
- 2. CAEP Alliance, Mike Smith Ohio Alliance to debrief with tasks based upon meeting in January 2014; the purpose was to create a more formal structure to work together on meeting new clinical model required by CAEP standards.
- 3. It was suggested that there be a priority for IHEs working together on summer professional development to focus on the new CAEP standards especially for the clinical partnerships. It was suggested the OAPCTE work in collaboration with each other. A Clinical practice subgroup was recommended. Linda Billman suggested that CAEP individuals work together to address the new standards. She will send out an e-mail to gather information about review status and who the appropriate individuals would be. Katie indicated it might be beneficial to align this with the Advocacy Group work.

Old Business

Day on the Square - Advocacy Group meeting scheduled for 12/6/13 was cancelled due to weather. It is rescheduled for January 8, 2014.

Meeting adjourned at 12:00 noon.